MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: March 22, 2013

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education
students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the
Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, April 8, 2013 we will present to the Board of
Education the following students.

A. DECA State Competition — International Qualifiers:

Andrew Thomas: qualified as GHS lllinois State Officer to participate in the Senior
Management Institute. Additionally, he placed 1% in the Business Finance Cluster exam and
3" in the Economics exam.

Haley Carroll & James Carroll: placed in the top 10 in their Sports & Entertainment Team
Event and 1% place in individual role-play.

DECA State Competition — State Qualifiers:

Evan Curran — state qualifier

William (Ren) Henry — placed 3" in the Marketing Cluster exam

Brandon Lannoye — state qualifier

Joseph Mozden — state qualifier

Anand Patel — Top 10 overall in Principles of Finance and placed 2" in an individual role-play

Wesley Ruby — state qualifier

Hunter Sneed — Top 10 overall in Principles of Business Management & Administration and
placed 1% in an individual role-play.

These students all qualified to compete in the DECA State Competition held in March. The

DECA advisor is Jamie Dunlap.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.
Thank you for this opportunity.



